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Deputy Secretary HPES pol
- Department of Health
" Richmond House
7% Whitehall
London swi 2ns
28th Nevember 188%

Dear My Heppell,
EX-GRATIA PAYMENTS

Fou will know that since the announcement was made by the Secretary
of State for Health that the Covernment wished to make more money
av&§1ahl% to Haemophiliacs with the RID8 wirus, particularly by way

necessary to examine in depth svery possible problem and implication
arising from the Minister's statement of intention. |

¥You will I think have bean pleased to learn of the outoome of the

recent mesting with the Deputy Charity Commissisner on the one hand
and representativez of your Department, and QUrselver, on the othey
when a full and frapk giscussien revealed the problems and risks as

T shall be glad to learn that the FProposal finds favour with veu as
the most appropriate means by which to achieve the objective set oy
the Minister, and we will let you have as soon as it is available a
copy of the new Trust Desd that we will recommend for adoption.

Pinally, may ! express our thanks te you and yvour celleagues who
have cooperated with us in secking to overcomg what might otherwise
have been a series of serisus obstacles to what has become for all
of us another and welcome gesture of goodwill to ﬁhmie who are
suffering in the most unfortunate and unigue manner, |

Xours sincerelv,
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